Agenda Item IV.4

From: Jill Marsano

To: Hunt, Matthew

Cc: Bristol Town Administrator; Steve Palmer; peeker@gmavt.net; jbouvier@nbmvt.com; Larsen, Sille; Callas,
Nathan

Subject: Re: Temporary Water Service for New House on Jay Drive (5002 Bristol)

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:03:53 PM

Thank you, Matt. The following conditions you have listed below will be combined with
those | provided in the first message in response to the request for temporary service.

JilLM.

Jill Marsano
Owner/President

VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC

Please leave us a Google Review!

)
VTUM
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From: Hunt, Matthew <Matthew.Hunt@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>

Cc: Valerie Capels <townadmin@bristolvt.org>; Steve Palmer <spalmer@vtmengineering.com>;

Peeker Heffernan <peeker@gmavt.net>; Joel Bouvier <jbouvier@nbmvt.com>; Larsen, Sille
<Sille.Larsen@vermont.gov>; Callas, Nathan <Nathan.Callas@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Temporary Water Service for New House on Jay Drive (5002 Bristol)

Hi Jill,

Thanks for reaching out to discuss this temporary water service connection. What you’ve
described sounds good, | just want to clarify three things which weren’t explicitly stated:

1. Please collect a total coliform sample following disinfection/installation of the
temporary service line. (This sample should be marked as SPECIAL on the chain of
custody paperwork)

2. Visually ensure that the plumbing configuration inside the residence is standard, and


mailto:jill@vtums.com
mailto:Matthew.Hunt@vermont.gov
mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org
mailto:spalmer@vtmengineering.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cbf4c7cfa07a412ba1fc5dbad2684527-Guest_bb108
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9e7a07aba4944c5f8a7d4c0562ba50e8-Guest_1c825
mailto:Sille.Larsen@vermont.gov
mailto:Nathan.Callas@vermont.gov
mailto:Nathan.Callas@vermont.gov
https://www.google.com/search?sxsrf=ALeKk01_OSCGKAxFFFN8NEC-3NNil-4Jbg%3A1608044194144&source=hp&ei=os7YX6DOBcu-ggeR_pKYCg&iflsig=AINFCbYAAAAAX9jcsuWAqYJoaNUNHMPuAuLAMukpEyQY&q=vtums&oq=vtums&gs_lcp=CgZwc3ktYWIQAzIECCMQJzIKCAAQsQMQyQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjoFCAAQkQI6BQgAELEDOgIIADoCCC46CggAELEDEMkDEEM6BwgAELEDEEM6BwguELEDEEM6BwgAEBQQhwI6BAgAEEM6DQgAELEDELEDELEDEAo6DQguELEDEMcBEKMCEApQgA5YuBJg1BZoAHAAeAGAAakCiAGpCpIBAzItNZgBAKABAaoBB2d3cy13aXo&sclient=psy-ab&ved=0ahUKEwigp-O3n9DtAhVLn-AKHRG_BKMQ4dUDCAo&uact=5#lrd=0x4cb57b5dee22e053:0xd2ddebd6b1b06ea,3,,,
mailto:Matthew.Hunt@vermont.gov
mailto:jill@vtums.com
mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org
mailto:spalmer@vtmengineering.com
mailto:peeker@gmavt.net
mailto:jbouvier@nbmvt.com
mailto:Sille.Larsen@vermont.gov
mailto:Nathan.Callas@vermont.gov
18023
Text Box
Agenda Item IV.4


there is no elevated cross-connection risk associated with this temporary line or the
connection it will serve
3. Confirm in writing to the Division when the temporary line is installed, and again when

it’s disconnected.

Provided that the above 3 items are included, the system is authorized to proceed with the
temporary line as described. Please confirm that the system intends to proceed with the
above items added.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Hunt, Class 4C Public Water System Operator | Drinking Water Community Operations
Section Supervisor

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources | Department of Environmental Conservation

Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection Division

National Life Building, 1 National Life Drive — Davis 4 | Montpelier, VT 05602

802-505-5490 cell

https://dec.vermont.gov/water

The Agency of Natural Resources supports telework, and there are times when I may be working from another office location.
I am available to connect by phone and email. I am also available to connect in-person upon request.

Note: Written communications to and from state officials regarding state business are considered public records
and may be subject to public scrutiny.

From: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Hunt, Matthew <Matthew.Hunt@vermont.gov>

Cc: Valerie Capels <townadmin@bristolvt.org>; Steve Palmer <spalmer@vtmengineering.com>;
Peeker Heffernan <peeker@gmavt.net>; Joel Bouvier <jbouvier@nbmvt.com>

Subject: Temporary Water Service for New House on Jay Drive

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Matt,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today about the regulations for a
temporary water service connection off of Plank Rd. to a new home on Jay. Dr. for
temporary above ground water until the new distribution main is built in the coming
weeks/months.
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The request is to allow the contractor/developer to connect to the existing pre-installed
curb on Plank Rd that belongs to this tract of land/developer for the next several weeks
for a temporary water service to a new home that was recently constructed and needs
water to occupy the home.

The conditions of this temporary service would be that it shall not be for more than 3
months from the date of install and removed no later than September 30t 2024 with
confirmation that the new permanent service is connected. The materials that must be
used for this temporary on ground service line are CTS or copper with compression
fittings at any connection point. The service line material must be disinfected and
flushed prior to being connected into the home. The water operator must be contacted
several days in advance to be present for the connection to the curb, disinfection, and to
build and witness the connection of the water meter. A meter set must be requested in
advance and purchased from the water system and in place prior to the water being
turned on and after disinfection. The temporary water service line shall be staked out
with markers to assure no-one hits that line and causes it to break/leak.

Please confirm that meets the requirement of the regulations regarding temporary water
service.

Thanks,

Jill Marsano
Owner/President

VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC

Please leave us a Google Review!
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